
From: Sophie Ismail [mailto:sismail@actu.org.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2017 10:03 AM 
To: Chambers - Ross J 

Cc: 'Ruchi Bhatt'; 'Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au'; 'Nigel Ward'; 'Julian Arndt' 
Subject: AM2015/1 - Family and Domestic Violence - Hearing start time 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
In light of the new conference listing on 18 October, the ACTU respectfully asks the Bench to consider 
delaying the commencement of the hearing until 2:00pm on 19 October to provide time for final 
consultations and instructions. 
 
We have spoken with the employer parties and we are advised that they have no objections to this 
amendment to the timetable. 
 
We thank the Bench for considering this request. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

Sophie Ismail 
Legal and Industrial Officer 
 
Australian Council of Trade Unions 
Level 4/365 Queen Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000 
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